
 

MEMORANDUM 25-A057 

 

 

Date:       August 12, 2025 

To:          Greg Harrison, City Manager 

From:      Scott Moore, Recreation Director 

Subject:  Agenda Item / Resolution / Agreement between the City and Broward County for   

               Swim Central Water Safety Instruction and Education Program  

 

Please place the attached resolution on the September 9, 2025, City Commission Agenda.  

The resolution is to approve the amended and restated agreement between Broward County 

and the City for Swim Central water safety instruction and education program. 

 

The agreement was entered into on March 16, 2000 and amended August 8, 2000, with the 

term of the original agreement beginning on October 1, 1999 and automatically renewing 

each year.  The term of the new agreement will begin October 1, 2025 and continue through 

one year.  After the initial term, the agreement shall automatically extend for four additional 

one-year extension terms on the same rates, terms and conditions stated in this agreement 

unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the agreement.   

 

The maximum not to exceed amount of compensation to be paid by the County to the City 

for services provided shall be $100,000 per fiscal year, and is subject to the availability and 

annual appropriation of funding for Swim Central. 

 

If you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191. 

 

afh 

 

cc:  Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager 

       Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 

   Amy Schmidt, Contract Manager 


